

**CHAPTER 77****PERSONALIZED PLATES FOR TRAILERS***H.F. 579*

**AN ACT** allowing issuance of personalized registration plates for travel trailers and for trailers regardless of the trailers' gross weight registrations.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 321.34, subsection 5, paragraph a, Code 1987, is amended to read as follows:

a. Upon application and the payment of a fee of twenty-five dollars, the director may issue to the owner of a motor vehicle registered in this state or a trailer ~~with a gross weight of one thousand pounds or less or travel trailer registered in this state~~, personalized registration plates marked with the initials, letters, or a combination of numerals and letters requested by the owner. Upon receipt of the personalized registration plates, the applicant shall surrender the regular registration plates to the county treasurer. The fee for issuance of the personalized registration plates shall be in addition to the regular annual registration fee.

Approved April 29, 1987

---

**CHAPTER 78****EMPLOYER ALLOCATIONS FOR UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION PURPOSES***H.F. 596*

**AN ACT** relating to the time for designating the period for which certain employer payments shall be allocated.

*Be It Enacted by the General Assembly of the State of Iowa:*

Section 1. Section 96.5, subsection 7, paragraph b, is amended to read as follows:

b. ~~Whenever~~ When, in connection with ~~any~~ a separation or layoff of an individual, the individual's employer makes a payment or payments to the individual, or becomes obligated to make ~~such~~ a payment to the individual as, or in the nature of, vacation pay, or vacation pay allowance, or as pay in lieu of vacation, and within ~~seven~~ ten calendar days after notification of the filing of the individual's claim, designates by notice in writing to the division of job service the period to which ~~such~~ the payment shall be allocated; provided, that if such designated period is extended by the employer, the individual may again similarly designate an extended period, by giving notice ~~thereof~~ in writing to the division not later than the beginning of the extension of ~~such~~ the period, with the same effect as if ~~such~~ the period of extension were included in the original designation. The amount of ~~any~~ such a payment or obligation to make payment, ~~shall be~~ is deemed "wages" as defined in section 96.19, subsection 12, and shall be applied as provided in paragraph "c" of this subsection 7.

Approved April 29, 1987